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Professional Licensing/Certification Agencies by State/Territory/District 
Key: Green = License to practice available 

Light orange = No license available yet, but potential 
Gold = Unique licensure/practice conditions 

Red = No license/certification currently available 

State 
Naturopathic 

Medicine 
Acupuncture  Counseling 

Psychology 
Registered Dietician Direct-Entry 

Midwifery 

Alabama 
Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Practice prohibited in this 
state 

Alabama Board of 
Examiners in Counseling 

Alabama Board of 
Examiners for Dietetics & 
Nutritionists 

Alabama State Board of 
Midwifery  

Alaska 

Alaska Dept. of Community 
and Economic 
Development, Division of 
Occupational Licensing 
Naturopathic Section  

Alaska Dept. of Community 
and Economic 
Development; Division of 
Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing: 
Regulation of 
Acupuncturists  

Board of Professional 
Counselors 
 

Alaska Dept. of Community 
and Economic 
Development; Division of 
Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing: 
Dietitians & Nutritionists 

Alaska Dept. of Commerce, 
Community, and Economic 
Development; Division of 
Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing; 
Board of Certified Direct-
Entry Midwives  

Arizona 

Arizona Naturopathic 
Physicians Medical Board  

State of Arizona 
Acupuncture Board of 
Examiners 

Board of Behavioral Health 
Examiners 

Practice does not require 
certification or licensure, 
but those with RD 
credential are only allowed 
to practice after fulfilling 
CDR requirements. 

Arizona Department of 
Health Services: Office of 
Special Licensing  

Arkansas 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Arkansas State Board of 
Acupuncture & Related 
Techniques  

Arkansas Board of 
Examiners in Counseling 
and Marriage & Family 
Therapy  

Arkansas Dietetics Licensing 
Board  

Arkansas Department of 
Health: Programs and 
Services: Family Health: Lay 
Midwifery  
 

 

California 

Department of Consumer 
Affairs; Naturopathic 
Medicine Committee 

Dept. of Consumer Affairs: 
Acupuncture Board  

Board of Behavioral 
Sciences 

Dietitians must be 
registered if they want to 
practice. Must fulfill CDR 
educational and 
experiential requirements. 

Medical Board of California; 
CA Department of 
Consumer Affairs: Board of 
Registered Nursing 
 

Colorado 

Colorado Dept. of 
Regulatory Agencies; Office 
of Naturopathic Doctor 
Registration 

Colorado Dept. of 
Regulatory Agencies: Office 
of Acupuncture Licensure  

State Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselor 
Examiners 

Practice does not require 
certification or licensure, 
but those with RD 
credential are only allowed 
to practice after fulfilling 
CDR requirements. 

Division of Professions and 
Occupations: Office of 
Direct-Entry Midwifery 
Registration 

  

http://www.abec.state.al.us/
http://www.abec.state.al.us/
http://www.boed.alabama.gov/
http://www.boed.alabama.gov/
http://www.boed.alabama.gov/
http://alsbm.org/
http://alsbm.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Naturopathy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Naturopathy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Naturopathy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Naturopathy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Naturopathy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/acupuncturists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/acupuncturists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/acupuncturists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/acupuncturists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/acupuncturists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/acupuncturists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/acupuncturists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Midwives.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Midwives.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Midwives.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Midwives.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Midwives.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Midwives.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Midwives.aspx
https://nd.az.gov/
https://nd.az.gov/
https://acupunctureboard.az.gov/
https://acupunctureboard.az.gov/
https://acupunctureboard.az.gov/
http://azbbhe.us/
http://azbbhe.us/
http://www.azdhs.gov/als/midwife/
http://www.azdhs.gov/als/midwife/
http://www.azdhs.gov/als/midwife/
http://www.asbart.org/
http://www.asbart.org/
http://www.asbart.org/
http://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://www.ardieteticslicbrd.net/
http://www.ardieteticslicbrd.net/
http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programsServices/familyHealth/WomensHealth/Pages/LayMidwifery.aspx
http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programsServices/familyHealth/WomensHealth/Pages/LayMidwifery.aspx
http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programsServices/familyHealth/WomensHealth/Pages/LayMidwifery.aspx
http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programsServices/familyHealth/WomensHealth/Pages/LayMidwifery.aspx
http://www.naturopathic.ca.gov/
http://www.naturopathic.ca.gov/
http://www.naturopathic.ca.gov/
http://www.acupuncture.ca.gov/
http://www.acupuncture.ca.gov/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.mbc.ca.gov/Licensees/Midwives/
http://www.rn.ca.gov/index.shtml
http://www.rn.ca.gov/index.shtml
http://www.rn.ca.gov/index.shtml
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Naturopathy
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Naturopathy
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Naturopathy
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Naturopathy
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Acupuncture
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Acupuncture
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Acupuncture
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
http://www.dora.state.co.us/midwives/index.htm
http://www.dora.state.co.us/midwives/index.htm
http://www.dora.state.co.us/midwives/index.htm
http://www.dora.state.co.us/midwives/index.htm
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State 
Naturopathic 

Medicine 
Acupuncture 

Counseling 
Psychology 

Registered Dietician 
Direct-Entry 
Midwifery 

Connecticut 

Connecticut State Dept. of 
Public Health 

Connecticut State Dept. of 
Public Health 

Connecticut State Dept. of 
Public Health 

Connecticut State Dept. of 
Public Health: 
Dietitian/Nutritionist 
Certification 

Practice not regulated, no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

Delaware 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Delaware Division of 
Professional Regulation 
 

Board of Mental Health and 
Chemical Dependency 
Professionals  

Delaware Division of 
Professional Regulation 

Delaware Department of 
State: Midwifery 
Practitioner 

District of Columbia 

District of Columbia Dept. 
of Health  

District of Columbia Dept. 
of Health  

District of Columbia Dept. 
of Health 
 

District of Columbia Dept. 
of Health  

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives  

Florida 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Florida Board of 
Acupuncture  

Florida Board of Clinical 
Social Work, Marriage & 
Family Therapy, and Mental 
Health Counseling  

Florida Dept. of Health  Florida Department of 
Health: Division of Medical 
Quality Assurance: Licensed 
Midwives 

Georgia 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Georgia Composite Medical 
Board  

Secretary of State 
Professional Licensing 
Boards Division  

Georgia Board of Examiners 
of Licensed Dietitians  

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives  

Hawaii 

Dept. of Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs: 
Professional & Vocational 
Licensing 

Dept. of Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs, 
Professional and Vocational 
Licensing 

Dept. of Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs: 
Professional & Vocational 
Licensing Mental Health 
Counseling Program  

State of Hawaii, Dept. of 
Health: Office of Health 
Care Assurance 
Note: Must request forms to 
apply 

Department of Commerce 
and Consumer Affairs  

Idaho 

Idaho Licensing Board  Idaho Board of Acupuncture 
 

Idaho Licensing Board of 
Professional Counselors and 
Marriage and Family 
Therapists 

Idaho Dietetic Licensure 
Board  

Idaho Bureau of 
Occupational Licenses: State 
Board of Midwifery  

Illinois 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
Note: Bill filed or pending 
2022 

Illinois Dept. of Financial & 
Professional Regulation 

Illinois Dept. of Financial & 
Professional Regulation 

Illinois Dept. of Financial & 
Professional Regulation 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

Indiana 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Indiana Professional 
Licensing Agency  

Behavioral Health and 
Human Services Licensing 
Board 
 

Medical Licensing Board of 
Indiana 
 

Indiana Professional 
Licensing Agency: Medical 
Licensing Board of Indiana  

Iowa 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Iowa Board of Medicine  Bureau of Professional 
Licensure 

Iowa Dept. of Public Health  Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Naturo/Naturopathic-Physician-Licensing-Requirements
http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Naturo/Naturopathic-Physician-Licensing-Requirements
http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Acupuncture/Acupuncturist-Licensing-Requirements
http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Acupuncture/Acupuncturist-Licensing-Requirements
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/acupuncture/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/acupuncture/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/midwifery/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/midwifery/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/midwifery/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/naturopathic-physician-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/naturopathic-physician-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/acupuncture-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/acupuncture-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146182
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146182
http://floridasacupuncture.gov/
http://floridasacupuncture.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/midwifery/index.html
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/midwifery/index.html
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/midwifery/index.html
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/midwifery/index.html
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/acupuncturist
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/acupuncturist
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/19
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/19
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/naturopathy/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/naturopathy/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/naturopathy/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/naturopathy/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/acupuncture/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/acupuncture/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/acupuncture/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/acupuncture/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/
http://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/
http://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/
https://humanservices.hawaii.gov/taskforces/
https://humanservices.hawaii.gov/taskforces/
https://www.idaho.gov/services/?s=professional%20license
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=ACU
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=DIE
https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=DIE
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=MID
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=MID
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=MID
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Acupuncture.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Acupuncture.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/dietNutrition.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/dietNutrition.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/acupuncture.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/acupuncture.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/2412.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/2412.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/3523.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/3523.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/3523.htm
http://www.medicalboard.iowa.gov/licensure/acupuncture.html
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Dietetics
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State 
Naturopathic 

Medicine 
Acupuncture 

Counseling 
Psychology 

Registered Dietician 
Direct-Entry 
Midwifery 

Kansas 

Kansas Board of Healing 
Arts 

Kansas Board of Healing 
Arts 

Kansas Behavioral Sciences 
Regulatory Board  

Kansas Dept. for Aging and 
Disability Services 
 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

Kentucky 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Kentucky Board of Medical 
Licensure 

Kentucky Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors  

Kentucky Public Protection 
Cabinet: Office of 
Occupations and 
Professions  

Kentucky Home Birth 
Coalition  

Louisiana 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Louisiana State Board of 
Medical Examiners  

Louisiana Licensed 
Professional Counselors 
Board of Examiners  

Louisiana Board of 
Examiners in Dietetics and 
Nutrition 

Louisiana State Board of 
Medical Examiners: 
Licensed Midwives  

Maine 

State of Maine Professional 
& Financial Regulation; 
Board of Complementary 
Health Care Providers 

State of Maine Professional 
& Financial Regulation; 
Board of Complementary 
Health Care Providers  

State of Maine Professional 
& Financial Regulation; 
Board of Counseling 
Professionals Licensure  

State of Maine Professional 
& Financial Regulation; 
Board of Licensing of 
Dietetic Practice 

Board of Complementary 
Heath Care Providers  

Maryland 

Maryland Board of 
Physicians  

Maryland Dept. of Health: 
Board of Acupuncture 
 

Maryland Dept. of Health: 
Board of Professional 
Counselors and Therapists  

Maryland Dept. of Health: 
Board of Dietetic Practice 

Maryland Board of Nursing  

Massachusetts 

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration in Naturopathy 
 
Note: (MA licensed ND 
doctors in 2017 and is 
currently working on the 
promulgation of rules and 
regulations. It is hoped that 
license applications will 
become available in early 
2021). 

Massachusetts Dept. of 
Health & Human Services  

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration of Allied 
Mental Health and Human 
Services Professions, 
Division of Professional 
Licensure 

Massachusetts Dept. of 
Consumer Affairs and 
Business Regulation; Board 
of Registration of Dietitians 
and Nutritionists  

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available  

Michigan 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
Note: Bill filed or pending 
2022 

Michigan Dept. of Licensing 
and Regulatory Affairs; 
Board of Acupuncture  

Michigan Dept. of Licensing 
and Regulatory Affairs; 
Board of Counseling 
 

Practice is not regulated 
Note: 
https://www.michigan.gov/
documents/lara/BHCS_Heal
th_Professions_FY2014_An
nual_Report_12-19-
14_477262_7.pdf  

Licensing and Regulatory 
Affairs: Michigan Board of 
Midwifery 

Minnesota 

Minnesota Board of 
Medical Practice Registered 
Naturopathic Doctor 
Advisory Council  

Minnesota Board of 
Medical Practice  

Minnesota Board of 
Behavioral Health & 
Therapy  

Minnesota Board of 
Dietetics and Nutrition 
Practice 

Office of the Revisor of 
Statutes: Traditional 
Midwife  

http://www.ksbha.org/professions/ND.shtml
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/ND.shtml
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/ACC.shtml
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/ACC.shtml
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
http://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
http://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Acupuncture.aspx
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Acupuncture.aspx
http://lpc.ky.gov/
http://lpc.ky.gov/
https://bdn.ky.gov/
https://bdn.ky.gov/
https://bdn.ky.gov/
https://bdn.ky.gov/
https://kentuckyhomebirthcoalition.com/resources/cpm-education-info/
https://kentuckyhomebirthcoalition.com/resources/cpm-education-info/
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-physician-acupuncturistlicensed-acupuncturist
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-physician-acupuncturistlicensed-acupuncturist
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.lbedn.org/
https://www.lbedn.org/
https://www.lbedn.org/
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/licensed-midwives
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/licensed-midwives
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/licensed-midwives
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/complementary/naturopathic_doctor.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/complementary/naturopathic_doctor.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/complementary/naturopathic_doctor.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/complementary/naturopathic_doctor.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/complementary/acupuncture.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/complementary/acupuncture.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/complementary/acupuncture.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/complementary/acupuncture.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-complementary-health-care-providers/licensing/certified-midwife-certified-professional-midwife
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-complementary-health-care-providers/licensing/certified-midwife-certified-professional-midwife
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_nat.aspx
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_nat.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bacc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bacc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/profcounselor.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/profcounselor.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/profcounselor.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/Index.aspx
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/Direct-Entry-Midwife-COMAR-Regulations.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-naturopathy
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-naturopathy
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/borim/acupuncture/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/borim/acupuncture/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-mental-health/mental-health-counselor.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-mental-health/mental-health-counselor.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-mental-health/mental-health-counselor.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-mental-health/mental-health-counselor.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-mental-health/mental-health-counselor.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-mental-health/mental-health-counselor.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/nu/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/nu/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/nu/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/nu/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/nu/
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_45354---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_45354---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_45354---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536-58876--,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536-58876--,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536-58876--,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/BHCS_Health_Professions_FY2014_Annual_Report_12-19-14_477262_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/BHCS_Health_Professions_FY2014_Annual_Report_12-19-14_477262_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/BHCS_Health_Professions_FY2014_Annual_Report_12-19-14_477262_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/BHCS_Health_Professions_FY2014_Annual_Report_12-19-14_477262_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/BHCS_Health_Professions_FY2014_Annual_Report_12-19-14_477262_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_79809---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_79809---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_79809---,00.html
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231267#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231267#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231267#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231267#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231337#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231337#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-230815#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-230815#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-230815#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/


4         Updated February 1, 2022 
 

State 
Naturopathic 

Medicine 
Acupuncture 

Counseling 
Psychology 

Registered Dietician 
Direct-Entry 
Midwifery 

Mississippi 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 
 

Mississippi State Board of 
Medical Licensure  

Mississippi State Board of 
Examiners for Licensed 
Professional Counselors  

Mississippi State Dept. of 
Health 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 
 

Missouri 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration; 
Missouri Acupuncturist 
Advisory Committee 

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration; 
Committee for Professional 
Counselors  

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration; 
Committee of Dietitians 

Both certified nurse 
midwives and direct entry 
midwives may practice in 
MO; only CNMs are eligible 
for licensure 

Montana 

Montana Dept. of Labor & 
Industry; Board of 
Alternative Health Care  

Montana Dept. of Labor & 
Industry; Board of Medical 
Examiners 

Montana Dept. of Labor & 
Industry; Board of 
Behavioral Health 

Montana Dept. of Labor & 
Industry; Board of Medical 
Examiners 

Montana Alternative Health 
Care Board  

Nebraska 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Nebraska Dept. of Health & 
Human Services  

Nebraska Dept. of Health & 
Human Services  

Nebraska Dept. of Health & 
Human Services: Medical 
Nutrition Therapist  

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

Nevada 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Nevada State Board of 
Oriental Medicine  

State of Nevada Board of 
Examiners for Marriage and 
Family Therapists and 
Clinical Professional 
Counselors  

Nevada Division of Public 
and Behavioral Health 
(DPBH); Dietitian Advisory 
Group 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

New Hampshire 

Office of Professional 
Licensure and Certification; 
Naturopathic Board of 
Examiners 

Office of Professional 
Licensure and Certification; 
Board of Acupuncture 
Licensing 

Office of Professional 
Licensure and Certification; 
N.H. Board of Mental 
Health Practice 

Office of Professional 
Licensure and Certification; 
N.H. Board of Licensed 
Dietitians 

New Hampshire Midwifery 
Council 

New Jersey 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

N.J. Division of Consumer 
Affairs; Acupuncture 
Examining Board  

N.J. Division of Consumer 
Affairs; Professional 
Counselor Examiners 
Committee 

Effective 2021, bill NJ A1582 
creates a licensure path for 
CNS and other advanced-
degreed nutritionists. 
Allows other nutrition 
practitioners to provide 
individualized nutrition 
counseling that doesn’t 
target a medical condition. 
https://www.billtrack50.co
m/BillDetail/922508  

N.J. Division of Consumer 
Affairs: State Board of 
Medical Examiners: 
Midwifery Liaison 
Committee 

New Mexico 

New Mexico Regulation & 
Licensing Department  

New Mexico Regulation & 
Licensing Department: 
Acupuncture and Oriental 
Medicine 

New Mexico Regulation & 
Licensing Department 

New Mexico Regulation & 
Licensing Department, 
Nutrition and Dietetic 
Practice Board 

New Mexico Department of 
Health: Public Health 
Division  

http://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Acupuncturists
http://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Acupuncturists
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://pr.mo.gov/acupuncturist.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/acupuncturist.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/acupuncturist.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/acupuncturist.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp
https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp
https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ahc#1
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ahc#1
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ahc#1
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med#0
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med#0
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med#0
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ahc
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ahc
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crlACUHome.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crlACUHome.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
http://orientalmedicine.nv.gov/Licensing/
http://orientalmedicine.nv.gov/Licensing/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/naturopathic-examiners/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/naturopathic-examiners/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/naturopathic-examiners/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/naturopathic-examiners/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/acupuncture/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/acupuncture/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/acupuncture/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/acupuncture/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/midwifery/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/midwifery/index.htm
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acu/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acu/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acu/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.billtrack50.com/BillDetail/922508
https://www.billtrack50.com/BillDetail/922508
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mid
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mid
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mid
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mid
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mid
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/nutrition_and_dietetics.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/nutrition_and_dietetics.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/nutrition_and_dietetics.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/nutrition_and_dietetics.aspx
http://nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb/mwp/
http://nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb/mwp/
http://nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb/mwp/
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State 
Naturopathic 

Medicine 
Acupuncture 

Counseling 
Psychology 

Registered Dietician 
Direct-Entry 
Midwifery 

New York 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
Note: Bill filed or pending 
2022 

New York Office of the 
Professions 

New York Office of the 
Professions 

New York Office of the 
Professions  

New York Office of the 
Professions  

North Carolina 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

North Carolina Acupuncture 
Licensing Board  

North Carolina Board of 
Licensed Professional 
Counselors  

North Carolina Board of 
Dietetics/Nutrition 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

North Dakota 

North Dakota Board of 
Integrative Health Care 
 

North Dakota Board of 
Integrative Health Care  

North Dakota Board of 
Counselor Examiners  

North Dakota Board of 
Dietetic Practice 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

North Marianas Islands 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

CNMI Board of Professional 
Licensing/Health Care 
Professions Licensing Board  

CNMI Board of Professional 
Licensing/Health Care 
Professions Licensing Board  

No information available.  Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available  

Ohio 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

State Medical Board of Ohio  Ohio Counselor, Social 
Worker, and Marriage and 
Family Therapist Board  

Ohio Board of Dietetics Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available for direct 
entry midwives 

Oklahoma 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Oklahoma State Board of 
Behavioral Health 

Oklahoma Medical Board, 
Licensed and Provisional 
Dietitians 

Oklahoma State 
Department of Health: 
Licensed Midwives Program 
  

Oregon 

State of Oregon: Board of 
Naturopathic Medicine  

Oregon Medical Board  State of Oregon, Board of 
Licensed Professional 
Counselors and Therapists  

Oregon Health Authority, 
Health Licensing Office  

Oregon Health Authority, 
Health Licensing Office, 
Board of Direct Entry 
Midwifery 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania State Board of 
Medicine  

Pennsylvania State Board of 
Medicine  

Pennsylvania State Board of 
Social Workers, Marriage 
and Family Therapists and 
Professional Counselors  

Pennsylvania State Board of 
Nursing 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available direct 
entry midwives 

  

http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/acu/acupunlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/acu/acupunlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/diet/dietlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/diet/dietlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/midwife/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/midwife/
http://www.ncalb.com/
http://www.ncalb.com/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncbdn.org/
http://www.ncbdn.org/
http://www.ndbihc.org/
http://www.ndbihc.org/
http://www.ndbihc.org/
http://www.ndbihc.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/
http://www.ndbodp.com/
http://www.ndbodp.com/
http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/sec.asp?secID=9
http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/sec.asp?secID=9
http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/sec.asp?secID=9
https://www.saipandoctors.com/licensure-and-credentialing
https://www.saipandoctors.com/licensure-and-credentialing
https://www.saipandoctors.com/licensure-and-credentialing
http://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Acupuncture-AC
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/
https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Dietitian-LD
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians
https://oklahoma.gov/health/protective-health/consumer-health-service/licensed-midwives-program0.html
https://oklahoma.gov/health/protective-health/consumer-health-service/licensed-midwives-program0.html
https://oklahoma.gov/health/protective-health/consumer-health-service/licensed-midwives-program0.html
http://www.oregon.gov/obnm/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/obnm/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/omb/licensing/Pages/Acupuncturist.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians-Information.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians-Information.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/hlo/Pages/Board-Direct-Entry-Midwifery.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/hlo/Pages/Board-Direct-Entry-Midwifery.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/hlo/Pages/Board-Direct-Entry-Midwifery.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/hlo/Pages/Board-Direct-Entry-Midwifery.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx


6         Updated February 1, 2022 
 

State 
Naturopathic 

Medicine 
Acupuncture 

Counseling 
Psychology 

Registered Dietician 
Direct-Entry 
Midwifery 

Puerto Rico 

Oficina de Reglamentación 
y 
Certificación de 
Profesionales de la Salud 
Junta Examinadora de 
Doctores en Naturopatia 
Tel: (787) 999-8989  
ORCPS: 765.2929 Ext. 6530, 
6637  
JLDM: 765.2929 Ext. 3467, 
6640, 6550 

Puerto Rico does not license 
acupuncturists, but MDs 
and DCs have acupuncture 
within their scope of 
practice. 

Puerto Rico Board of 
Examiners of Professional 
Counselors  

No licensing board, but 
regulation available. 
 
More info: 
https://www.eatrightpro.or
g/advocacy/licensure/licens
ure-map 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Rhode Island 

State of Rhode Island Dept. 
of Health 
Email:doh.elicense@health.r
i.gov  

State of Rhode Island Dept. 
of Health: Acupuncturists  

State of Rhode Island Dept. 
of Health: Marriage, Family 
and Mental Health 
Therapists   

State of Rhode Island Dept. 
of Health: Nutrition  

State of Rhode Island: Dept. 
of Health: Midwifery  

South Carolina 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

S.C. Dept. of Labor, 
Licensing and Regulation; 
Board of Medical 
Examiners, Acupuncture 

S.C. Dept. of Labor, 
Licensing and Regulation; 
Board of Examiners for 
Licensure of Professional 
Counselors, Marriage and 
Family Therapists and 
Psycho-Educational 
Specialists 

S.C. Dept. of Labor, 
Licensing and Regulation, 
South Carolina Panel for 
Dietetics 

S.C. Dept. of Health and 
Environmental Control: 
Health Licensing 

South Dakota 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

Practice prohibited in this 
state 

South Dakota Board of 
Counselors and Marriage 
and Family Therapist 
Examiners 

South Dakota Board of 
Medical & Osteopathic 
Examiners 

South Dakota Board of 
Certified Professional 
Midwives  

Tennessee 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Tennessee Dept. of Health, 
Board of Acupuncture  

Tennessee Dept. of Health, 
Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors, 
Licensed Marital and Family 
Therapists and Licensed 
Pastoral Therapists  

Tennessee Dept. of Health, 
Board of 
Dietitians/Nutritionist 
Examiners 

Department of Health: 
Council of Certified 
Professional Midwifery  

Texas 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Texas State Board of 
Acupuncture Examiners 

Texas Behavioral Health 
Executive Council 

Texas Department of 
Licensing and Regulation  

Texas Department of 
Licensing and Regulation  

Utah 

Utah Division of 
Occupational and 
Professional Licensing: 
Naturopathy 

Utah Division of 
Occupational & Professional 
Licensing: Acupuncture  

Utah Division of 
Occupational & Professional 
Licensing 

Utah Division of 
Occupational & Professional 
Licensing 

Utah Division of 
Occupational & Professional 
Licensing 

https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/about.aspx
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/about.aspx
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/about.aspx
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/about.aspx
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/about.aspx
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/about.aspx
http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php
mailto:doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
mailto:doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=248
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=248
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222
http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=230
http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=230
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/medical/index.asp?file=AcupunctureInfoPage.htm
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/medical/index.asp?file=AcupunctureInfoPage.htm
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/medical/index.asp?file=AcupunctureInfoPage.htm
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/medical/index.asp?file=AcupunctureInfoPage.htm
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/diet/
https://llr.sc.gov/diet/
https://llr.sc.gov/diet/
https://llr.sc.gov/diet/
http://www.scdhec.gov/Health/FHPF/HealthFacilityRegulationsLicensing/HealthcareFacilityLicensing/FacilitySpecificInfo/Midwives/
http://www.scdhec.gov/Health/FHPF/HealthFacilityRegulationsLicensing/HealthcareFacilityLicensing/FacilitySpecificInfo/Midwives/
http://www.scdhec.gov/Health/FHPF/HealthFacilityRegulationsLicensing/HealthcareFacilityLicensing/FacilitySpecificInfo/Midwives/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/midwives/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/midwives/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/midwives/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ac-board.html%20https:/www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ac-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ac-board.html%20https:/www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ac-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/midwifery-board
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/midwifery-board
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/midwifery-board
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/acupuncturist-licensing-overview
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/acupuncturist-licensing-overview
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/midwives/midwives.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/midwives/midwives.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/naturopathy.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/naturopathy.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/naturopathy.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/naturopathy.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/acupuncture.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/acupuncture.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/acupuncture.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/diet/
https://dopl.utah.gov/diet/
https://dopl.utah.gov/diet/
https://dopl.utah.gov/dem/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/dem/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/dem/index.html
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State 
Naturopathic 

Medicine 
Acupuncture 

Counseling 
Psychology 

Registered Dietician 
Direct-Entry 
Midwifery 

Vermont 

Vermont Secretary of State 
Professional Regulation: 
Naturopathic Physicians  

Vermont Secretary of State  Vermont Secretary of State, 
Board of Allied Mental 
Health 

Vermont Secretary of State: 
Office of Professional 
Regulation: Dietitians  

Vermont Secretary of State: 
Office of Professional 
Regulation: Midwives  

Virginia 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Virginia Dept. of Health 
Professions: Acupuncture 
Advisory Board  

Virginia Dept. of Health 
Professions: Board of 
Counseling 

Practice regulations do not 
require certification or 
licensure, but those with 
RDN credential are allowed 
to practice. 
https://www.dhp.virginia.g
ov/bhp/bhp_faq.htm  

Virginia Department of 
Health Professions: Board 
of Medicine: Midwifery 
Advisory Board  

U.S. Virgin Islands 

Licensing laws passed in 
2001, but no regulatory 
board established 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 

U.S.V.I. Board of Psychology 
Examiners 

Practice regulations do not 
require certification or 
licensure, but those with 
RDN credential are allowed 
to practice 
https://dlca.vi.gov  

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 

Washington 

Washington State Dept. of 
Health 

Washington State Dept. of 
Health 

Washington State of Dept. 
of Health 

Washington State of Dept. 
of Health 

Washington State Dept. of 
Health 

West Virginia 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
 

West Virginia Board of 
Acupuncture  

West Virginia Board of 
Examiners in Counseling 

West Virginia Board of 
Licensed Dietitians  

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available direct 
entry midwives 
 

Wisconsin 

Practice not regulated; no 
licensure available 
Note: Bill filed or pending 
2022 

Wisconsin Dept. of Safety 
and Professional Services, 
Acupuncturist  

Wisconsin Dept. of Safety 
and Professional Services, 
Marriage and Family 
Therapy, Professional 
Counseling, and Social Work 
Examining Board  

Wisconsin Dept. of Safety 
and Professional Services, 
Dietitian 

Wisconsin Department of 
Safety and Professional 
Services: Licensed Midwives  

Wyoming 

Practice not regulated; 
advocacy initiatives 
ongoing. 

Wyoming Board of 
Acupuncture  

Wyoming Mental Health 
Professions Licensing Board  

Wyoming Dietetics 
Licensing Board  

State of Wyoming Board of 
Midwifery 

Sources of Licensure Information: 

Naturopathic Medicine licensure: https://aanmc.org/licensure/ and https://naturopathic.org/page/RegulatedStates  

Acupuncture licensure: https://www.nccaom.org/state-licensure/ 

Counseling Psychology licensure: https://www.counseling.org/knowledge-center/licensure-requirements/state-professional-counselor-licensure-boards  

Registered Dietician licensure: https://www.eatrightpro.org/advocacy/licensure/licensure-map and https://www.nutritioned.org/state-requirements.html  

Midwifery: https://mana.org/about-midwives/state-by-state and https://nacpm.org/about-cpms/who-are-cpms/legal-recognition-of-cpms/ 

https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/naturopathic-physicians.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/naturopathic-physicians.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/naturopathic-physicians.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/acupuncturists.aspx
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/
https://sos.vermont.gov/midwives/
https://sos.vermont.gov/midwives/
https://sos.vermont.gov/midwives/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/lac/default.asp
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/lac/default.asp
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/lac/default.asp
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/bhp/bhp_faq.htm
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/bhp/bhp_faq.htm
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/mw/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/mw/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/mw/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/mw/
http://www.usvipsychologyboard.com/
http://www.usvipsychologyboard.com/
https://dlca.vi.gov/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NaturopathicPhysician
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NaturopathicPhysician
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/EastAsianMedicinePractitioner
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/EastAsianMedicinePractitioner
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist/LicenseRequirements
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist/LicenseRequirements
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Midwife
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Midwife
http://wvacupuncture.org/
http://wvacupuncture.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbold.com/
http://www.wvbold.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Acupuncturist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Acupuncturist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Acupuncturist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MidwivesLicensed/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MidwivesLicensed/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MidwivesLicensed/Default.aspx
http://acupuncture.wyo.gov/
http://acupuncture.wyo.gov/
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
http://dietetics.wyo.gov/
http://dietetics.wyo.gov/
http://midwifery.wyo.gov/
http://midwifery.wyo.gov/
https://aanmc.org/licensure/
https://naturopathic.org/page/RegulatedStates
https://www.nccaom.org/state-licensure/
https://www.counseling.org/knowledge-center/licensure-requirements/state-professional-counselor-licensure-boards
https://www.eatrightpro.org/advocacy/licensure/licensure-map
https://www.nutritioned.org/state-requirements.html
https://mana.org/about-midwives/state-by-state
https://nacpm.org/about-cpms/who-are-cpms/legal-recognition-of-cpms/

